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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: August 14, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kelly J. Thompson, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics l,()(
RE: Docket No. 120162-WS Application for transfer of facilities, and Certificate Nos.

524-W and 459-S, from Silver Fox Utility Company, LLC, to Hometown Canada
Utility, Inc., in Pasco County.

Please place the attached document, dated July 30, 2013, in the docket file referenced above.
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July 30, 2013

Daniel W. Hartman
Hartman Law Firm, P.A.
P.O. Box 10910

Tallahassee, FL 32302
WS-13-0057

RE: Docket No. 120162-WS - Application for transfer of facilities, and Certificate Nos. 524-W and
459-S, from Silver Fox Utility Company, LLC, to Hometown Canada Utility, Inc., in Pasco County.

Dear Mr. Hartman:

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-13-0323-PAA-WS the following tariff sheets have been
approved effective July 30, 2013.

Water Tariff
Original Sheet Nos. 1.0 through 20.0

Wastewater Tariff
Original Sheet Nos. 1.0 through 21.0

Please incorporate these tariff sheets into the approved tariffs on file at the Utility’s
office. If you have any questions, please contact Kelly Thompson at (850) 413-6986.

Sincerely.

WM/-QA«.——

James W. Dean
Director
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